

**Hilton Parish Council**  
**Minutes of the meeting of the Finance and General Purposes Committee held**  
**on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> February 2018 7.30pm at the Village Hall, Hilton**

Present: Councillors (Committee members): Cllr G. Barradell, Cllr K. Dunk and Cllr W. Wilson

In attendance: Jo Perez – Clerk.

1. **To receive any apologies for absence**  
Cllr P. Balicki and Cllr I. Stott
2. **To receive any declarations of interest**  
None

**Comments and observations from members of the public (NB *comments from the public should be relevant to items on this agenda only*)**

No comments received.

3. **To approve minutes of previous Committee meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> September 2017.**  
Not enough Councillors present to approve minutes.
4. **Review Finances year to date and the remainder of the year.**  
  
Discussed where the PC finances are standing currently and what is still expected.  
Finances are on track and the PC do not expect any extra spending this Financial year.
5. **Discuss and decide on budget 2018/19**  
  
No changes
6. **Discuss cost and funding possibilities for a Speed Indicator Device (SID)**  
  
The approx. cost for this device is £4,000. The Finance committee feel that this is too expensive at this time.
7. **Close Meeting**  
  
19.50

Signed.....